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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS
AUGUST 10, 2010

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N.
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, August 10, 2010,
commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Victor G. Carrillo, Commissioner Elizabeth A.
Jones and Commissioner Michael L. Williams were present. Chairman Carrillo
presided.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION

GAS SERVICES PROTESTED

1. GUD No. 9951: Statement of Intent filed by Natgas, Inc. to increase rates in and
around the unincorporated community of Ozona, Texas. The Commission
unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

2. Docket No. C10-0019-SC-03-E: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for
acceptance of replacement reclamation performance bond for Surface Coal Mining
Permit No. 3E, Big Brown Mine, Freestone County, Texas. The Commission
unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS PROTESTED

3. O&G 06-0263915: Alice Environ. Svces., L.P. commercial application for a permit to
dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil
or gas, Nacogdoches Swd Lease, Well No. 1, Little Ears (Pettit Lime) (53958225) Field,
Nacogdoches County, Texas. Commissioner Williams and Commissioner Jones
approved the examiner’s recommendation. Chairman Carrillo voted no.

4. O&G 06-0263035: Exco Production Company, LP amended commercial application
to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil
or gas, Bethany Swd (208045) Lease, Well No. 1, Carthage (Rodessa) (16032696) Field,
Panola County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s
recommendation.

S. O&G 08-0265407: O & O Operators, LLC. complaint against O&O Operators LLC.
requesting Commission cancel commingling Permit No. 08-5724, allowing
commingling of production from the Gregg "Ac", Gregg "Ba", Masterson -A- and
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Masterson -B- Fields, Masterson Field, Pecos County, Texas. The Commission
unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation and also requested that the
docket be referred to Enforcement.

6. O&G 06-0264337: Wilson, Don H., Inc. commercial permit application to inject fluid
into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, Doe-co Lease, Well No. 2a, Broom City (Upper
Woodbine) (12317460) Field, Anderson County, Texas. The Commission unanimously
approved the examiner’s recommendation to deny the application.

MOTION FOR REHEARING

7. O&G 09-0260904: Arrington, David H. Oil & Gas, Inc. request for a hearing
requiring Texas Star Disposals, L.L.C. to show cause why commercial disposal well
Permit No. 12450 for the Gosdin Disposal Well No. 1w, Somervell County, Texas,
should not be revoked, modified or suspended. The Commission unanimously
approved the examiner’s recommendation to deny the motion for rehearing and oral
argument.

8. O&G 01-0261384: More Texas Oil enforcement action regarding Reeh (01871)
Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 5 Rinehart (Austin Chalk) (76757500) Field, Bexar County,
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 9(1); 46(a); 8(d)(1). The
Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to deny the
motion for rehearing.

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

9. O&G 06-0265756: Long Trusts enforcement action regarding Elder, J. S. & Frank
(142600) Lease, Well No. 1, Danville (Travis Peak) (23089810) Field, Gregg County,
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 17(b).

10. O&G 03-0265520: TexCal Energy (GP) LLC. enforcement action regarding Davis,
Wirt Est. -B- O/A (02722) Lease, South Field, Well No. 2, Liberty County, Texas:
Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(1).

11. O&G 09-0263586: Rocking R Drilling & Prod Co. enforcement action regarding
(723440) Operator, Grimsley, T. S. (18289) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3 Ringgold, E.
(Congl. 5th) (76786800) Field, Rhoades, Ronald Est. (22423) Lease, Well No. 1,
Montague County Regular (62528001) Field, Montague County, Texas. Violation of
Statewide Rule 8(d)(1).

12. O&G 02-0262298: JIN Petroleum LLC enforcement action regarding Gohmert, R.
L. (06361) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2 Gohmert (Wilcox) (35555650) Field, Buehrig
(06921) Lease, Well No. la, Holly (Yegua 4500) (42261625) Field, Keseling, Frances
(07964) Lease, Well No. 2, Yorktown (Keseling) (99427075) Field, De Witt County,
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3(1), (2), and (3); 9(12); 14(b)(2).

13. O&G 7B-0264176: Permian Legend LLC enforcement action regarding Collins
(26328) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones County Regular (47113001) Field, Jones County,
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(1) and (4)(i)(III).



14. LP-Gas Docket No. 2136: Himalayan Star, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.7(h), at D J Food Mart, 1690 N. Graham Road, Stephenville,
Erath County, Texas.

15. LP-Gas Docket No. 2141: Inergy Propane, LLC enforcement action for violation of
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Precision Blend, Inc. d/b/a PBI Gas Depot, 1201 Hwy
146, Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.

16. LP-Gas Docket No. 2151: Community Service & Supply, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.401, NFPA 58, at Community Service & Supply,
Inc., 1408 Fort McKavott, Mason, Mason County, Texas.

17. GUD Docket No. 9965: Paradise Park, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
Pipeline Safety Rule 49 CFR 192.605(a), at the Paradise Park, Inc., Master Meter
System (System ID # 761037), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

18. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003722: Lupe Rubio Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 950 Haynes St., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

19. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003769: W.R. Hodgson Co., LP. enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at
1100 French St., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

20. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006265: Precision Mgmt. & Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 605 S. Jefferson (Seago), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.

21. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006962: HY-Tech Foundation Repair enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2035
Portsmouth (S. Shepherd Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

22. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007266: Precision Mgmt. & Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 805 N. Kaufman, Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.

23. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007332: American Communications enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 15803 Randall Ridge, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

24. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007632: Infrasource Underground Installation
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1929 Castille Dr. (Peters Colony), Carrollton, Denton
County, Texas.

25. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008176: Brownsville Navigation District
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 10150 State Hwy 48 (Chemical Rd.), Brownsville,
Cameron County, Texas.

26. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008360: Oscar Renda Contracting enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1307
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Alameda Dr. (Sunset Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

27. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009085: J&T Excavating, LLC enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at
500 Halifax Ln. (Coppell), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

28. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009434: Bexarmet Water District enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 88§18.3(e) and
18.11(b), at 146 Oak Estate (Deer Cross), Timberwood Park, Bexar County, Texas.

29. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009476: Pike Electric enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at N. Major (Village Dr.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

30. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009507: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 409 Ohio (Alameda), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009678: HY-Tech Foundations enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 918 Eva Ln. (Ash Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009701: L & S Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§818.4(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 2112 Clearfield Springs Ct. (Brentwood Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County,
Texas.

33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009720: Simco Ent. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at
7088 Howe (Hwy 366), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.

34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009775: City of Temple Utilities enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1115 MLK
Blvd. (E. Ave. M), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009813: CPS Energy enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4510 Jarrell (Fort
Boggy), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009827: City of Austin enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 10608 Plains Trl.
(Windy Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009849: Paul Bates enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 28602 Blue Holly
(Texas Laurel and Blue Holly), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009908: Key Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b),
at 2612 Beaty Ave. (W. 26th St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009928: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
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enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 405 Atkins Street (Rogers), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.

40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009929: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2157 Breezywood Dr. (Shoreline), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009930: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1308 W. 2nd St. (Elliot), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009931: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2918 Randy Ln., Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.

43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009932: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westex, LLC
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at O Co. Rd. 1210 Co. Rd. 1210 (Interstate 20), Unknown, Midland County,
Texas.

44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009933: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3501 Baylor St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009934: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2221
Holly St. (Mildred St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009936: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2610 Brooklawn Dr. (Bird Creek), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009937: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1221 W. Pioneer Dr. (Stewart), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4701 Cedar Springs Rd. (Kings), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009940: LCE Electrical Contractor's Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5300 Kyle Center Rd. (IH-35 Access Rd.), Kyle,
Hays County, Texas.

50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009941: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 430 Houston St., Apt. B, Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.

51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009942: City of Rotan enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at
607 N. McKinley Ave. (Lee), Rotan, Fisher County, Texas.
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52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009944: Triple C Contractors enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 1606 Mountain Crest (Sunset Peak), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009945: Reliable Paving Inc. enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 506 W.
Ferndale Ln. (Gregory), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 506 W. Ferndale Ln. (Gregory), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009947: Watershed Protection enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b),
at 10806 Plains Trl. (Wagon Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009948: Midway Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3126 Nonesuch
Dr. (Edgemont), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009949: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 10806
Plains Trl. (Wagon Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009950: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13926
Cypress Willow, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009951: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 30500
E. Geneva Dr. (Eastvale Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009952: Hildebrandt Water Wells enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 30500
E. Geneva Dr. (Eastvale Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009953: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
Creekside Green Trl. and Shimmering Aspen Dr. (Shimmering Aspen Ct.), The
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009954: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4927
Fair Oak Dale Ln. (Lago Forest Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009955: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4631
Lake Village Dr., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.

64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009956: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.11(a), Snyder/Sacroc, Scurry County, Texas.
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65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009958: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5407
Boyce Springs (Misty Valley), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009959: Water Distribution enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at
1500 S. Bell, San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009960: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1500 S. Bell, San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009962: Karlsruher Inc dba CSA Engineers &
Constructors enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules
16 TAC 8§§818.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1073 Country Club (River Run), El Paso,
El Paso County, Texas.

69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009965: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9707
Carina Forest Ct. (Fall Creek View Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009967: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6520
Telephone Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009968: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 246 Round House St. (Harvey House Rd.), Somerville, Burleson County,
Texas.

72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009969: Jarratt Dirt Work enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at Deer Run Ave. (Lujan Drive), Alpine, Brewster County, Texas.

73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009970: Jarratt Dirt Work enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at
Deer Run Ave. (Lujan Drive), Alpine, Brewster County, Texas.

74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009972: Elliott Construction LTD enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at Bryan (Sims, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009976: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
8§18.11(a), at 1307 Avenue B, Seagraves, Gaines County, Texas.

76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009978: A J's Landscaping enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§18.4(e), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 6432 Westchester Ave. (Pittsburg Street), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009979: John Welch Electric enforcement action
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for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 4235 N. Frazier St. (League Line Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009982: Bain Construction enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Upper Valley
(Bordeland), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009983: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 5522
Gineridge Dr. (S. Post Oak), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009986: P & E Contractors, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 88§18.3(e) and
18.11(b), at 11126 Shady Trl. (Southwell), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009989: Pronto Sandblasting & Coating, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8818.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 106 W. Franciscan Ave. (S. Flores), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009990: City of Watauga enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at
6704 Echo Hill Dr. (Chapman), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009991: North Texas Contracting enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4005
Brookhaven Club Dr. (Marsh), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009992: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 131 Ray
St. (Loop 343), Rusk, Cherokee County, Texas.

85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009994: City of Rusk enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at
131 Ray St. (Loop 343), Rusk, Cherokee County, Texas.

86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009995: City of Wylie enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 400 Hwy. 78
(Cooper), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.

87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009996: Vaughn Construction enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 908 Hospital Dr. (Clinic), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009997: Hawkeye Road Boring enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 2301 Ave. T (23rd St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010001: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 560 Athens (Church St.), Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas.



90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010005: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3612 N. Eisenhower, Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010006: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at Fesco
and S. Airport, Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.

92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010007: A C Service enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at Enterprise (Eisenhower), Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas.

93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010009: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§18.8(b) and
18.11(a), at 301 Gonzalez (San Francisco), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010010: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2120 Washington Ave. (21st St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010013: Granello Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at
3306 N. Loop 250, Midland, Midland County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010014: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§8§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3306 N. Loop 250, Midland, Midland County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010015: Flint Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 13730 RR 620 N. #2 (Parmer Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010017: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.1, at 1315 Heathwood
(Riverview Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2112 Washington Ave. (N. 23rd St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010020: R K Cable Contractors enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.1, at 10319
Timberloch Dr. (Hickory Bend Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010021: Bugambilias Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 708 Dellia Lane (Lance Lane), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010024: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 132 N. Glenville Dr. (Shady Glen), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.



103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010025: City of South Houston enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 1101 Avenue I (11th St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5105 Heatherdale Dr. (Branch Hollow), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010034: Huff & Mitchell Inc enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 323 Ohio St. (Santa Fe), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010036: Hugo Garcia enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at Cross Roads, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Intersection of Houston Street and Ninth Street (Ninth Street), Sulphur
Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3129 Milam St. (Lancaster), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010039: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 708 Lynnewood Ave. (SE Gardens), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010040: Excavators & Constructors, LTD.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1400 Gill Street (Grand Avenue), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010041: City of Fort Worth Water Dept
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2521 NE 30th St. (Deen), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010042: Berkley Outside Services, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 27615 Esteban Point, Spring, Harris County,
Texas.

113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010043: Communications Specialists Inc
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19395 FM 125 S., McLeod, Cass County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010045: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19395
FM 125 S., McLeod, Cass County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010049: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
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§18.8(a), at 2717 McDearmon (Dewitt), Sachse, Collin County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010050: HCB Mechanical Inc. enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 5200 East Rd. (South Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010052: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at US
70 and FM 602, Unknown, Floyd County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010054: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4512 LaFayette Ave. (Hulen), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010056: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4500 LaFayette Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010057: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at N.
Co. Rd. 2900 (FM 1294), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010058: City of Breckenridge enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 400 S.
Dunnigan St. (E. Elliot), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010059: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR
72 (CR 219), Unknown, Floyd County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010060: Romans Fence Co., Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 5910 Caraway Lake, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010061: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 207 Beverly (Pike), Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.

125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010062: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4507
Cark Street (6th Street), Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010063: Miller Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.1, 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 547 Roamer Park (Gallant Bloom), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010064: Miller Plumbing Co., Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.1, 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 3534 Glasscock Trail (Wise Trail), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010065: Pipelayers, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 930 Rayburn
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(Escalon), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010066: V.K. Knowlton Construction and Utilities
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
8§18.10(b), at 243 Gladstone (Orange), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010067: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at (CR
M and CR 10), Edmonson, Hale County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010068: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR
BB and CR 65, Unknown, Hale County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010070: Texas Electric Utilities enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1337 N.
Zang Blvd, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010071: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), 18.11(a), at CR-HH
and FM 2587, Unknown, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010072: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR
BB and CR 3, Kress, Swisher County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010073: Texas Electric Utility Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6329 S. Hulen St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010074: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2106 Echols St. (Lake St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 400 E. Central (Beal), Belton, Bell County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010077: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.3(d), at 500 Parkway (Creekbend), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010078: Frontier Pavement enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 453 Paseo Encinal (West Side), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010079: Electrical Maintenance & Construction
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Farm Road 1212 (County Road 2600), Stanton, Martin
County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010080: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement
12



action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Farm
Road 1212 (County Road 2600), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010081: Shaffer Consulting Services, Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5715 Saddlebred Dr. (Bridle Bend), Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010082: TEC Excavation, Inc. enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1300 Doran
(Keystone), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010083: County of Pecos enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at (McKinley Street), Imperial, Pecos County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010085: City of Cleburne enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1103 N. Nolan
River Pkwy (Yellow Jacket), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010086: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Center
Point Rd. (Alexander), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010088: Standard Utility enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 437 Creek Bend
Dr., Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010089: Sunland Electric & Mech Co.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Chaffee St. Bldg 2475 (Hann), Unknown, El Paso
County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010090: L & S Plumbing enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §818.4(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 16223 Breakwater Path Dr. (Gentle Winds), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010091: Texas Sterling Construction Co.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 4494 Callaghan Road (Clearbrook Street), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010093: V.K. Knowlton Construction and Utilities
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 503 Pleasanton Rd. (Tommins), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010094: Collins Construction enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §8§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 4008 Sherwood, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010095: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
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action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and
18.11(a), at 500 Park Grove (Provincial), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010097: Reliance Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§18.5(b) and
18.11(b), at 500 Park Grove (Provincial), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010099: TL Cable LLC enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at
10903 Archmont Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010100: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 338
Mistywood (North Forest Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010102: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6606
Squirecrest Drive (Northampton Forest), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010103: City of University Park enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at 4317 Larchmont Dr. (Armstrong), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010104: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17110
Spring Creek Forest Dr. (River Lodge), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010108: Shreiner Plumbing, Inc enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 801 15th St. (8th Ave.), Canyon, Randall County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010109: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Meister Lane (Louis Henna Blvd.), Round Rock, Williamson
County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010111: Rink's Lease Service enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b),
at 395 Co. Rd. 330, Unknown, Hale County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010113: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 225
Camelot Dr. (King Arthur), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010114: Cherry Demolition enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 4915 Eigle (Sandman), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010115: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 524 N. W. Lorna St. (Murphy), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.
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166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010118: Standard Utility enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4708 Bareberry
Tree Cove (Willowbranch), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010120: Allied Foundation enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2522 Anzalone
Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010122: Henkels & McCoy Inc enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4200 Gum St.
(FM517), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010123: MP Technologies LLC. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 930
Northacre Dr. (North Place Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010125: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 2514
Sumpter (Stevens), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010128: T&D Solutions enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at
2485 Avenue H, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010132: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1215 Brunner Ave. (Clinton), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010134: Royal Flush Septic Systems enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 1005 Abby, Lucas, Collin County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010135: Bryan Texas Utilities enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b),
at 2103 Forge Hill, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010136: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16604 Shipshaw River Dr. (English River), Leander, Williamson County,
Texas.

176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010137: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 602
Ferguson, Humble, Harris County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010139: MP Technologies LLC. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7600
Fuqua (Telephone Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010142: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 323 Bonnie Brae (Scripture), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
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179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010143: City of North Richland Hills enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7721
Deaver Dr., North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010145: City of South Houston enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1408
Missouri (Genoa St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010146: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 205 Bonnie Brae (Oak), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010148: Roan & Hoffpauir Surveying Co. LLP
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
8818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5000 E. Main St. (Hwy 21 E.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches
County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010149: Trend Gathering & Treating, LP
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hwy 179 (FCR 663), Teague, Freestone County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010151: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 91 Lake
Estates Dr. (Waterfront Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010153: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 61st
(Jade Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010154: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715
Summit St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010155: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at O Budde
Rd. (Volunteer Ln.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010156: Island Construction enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 411 E. Avenue C, Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010157: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3520
Canal Ave. (34th St.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010159: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and
18.11(a), at 1109 E. Bowie (E. Bowie and Parkway), Crockett, Houston County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010160: City of Devine enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 N. Teel (E.
Coker Street), Devine, Medina County, Texas.

16



192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010161: Ram II enforcement action for violation of
Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 N. Teel
(E. Coker Street), Devine, Medina County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010162: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4901
Summer Ridge Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010163: Reece Albert, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1001 S. Ft. Worth,
Midland, Midland County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010164: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5055 W.
Panther Creek, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010165: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6719
Howe (Cleveland), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010167: C&B Utilities enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 2020 Arlington St. (East 20th Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010168: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and
18.11(a), at 805 North 6th St. (Terrell and 6th St.), Crockett, Houston County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010170: PM Construction enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 7835 McLean
(Newberry), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010171: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4931 FM
408 (La Fleur Rd.), Orangefield, Orange County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010174: Barry Milner Construction enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 10611
Mills Prairie St. (Mills Walk), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010175: Thomas Edmondson enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 806 W. Goodwin Ave. (Washington), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010177: North Houston Pole Line enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 95
Oates Rd. (Wallisville), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010178: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and
18.11(a), at 136 Circle Drive (Loop 157), Tenaha, Shelby County, Texas.
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205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010179: Frank's Repair Plumbing enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 68 Prestwick (Fairway), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010180: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§18.8(b) and
18.11(a), at 4123 Summit Valley Dr. (Heritage Wood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010181: Trico Tower Service Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b),
and 18.11(b), at 601 Shoreacres, Shoreacres, Harris County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010185: Fox Electric, LTD. enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 325 Hawthorn Dr.
(William E. Craford) Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010187: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at English St. (Big Bend), Glen Rose, Erath County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010188: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 300 N. Lake Creek Dr. (FM 620), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010189: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3933
4th Avenue, Orangefield, Orange County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010190: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 200 Blk Mountain St. (Ripley), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010191: City of Coleman enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at
607 S. Pecos St., Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010192: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 722
Shenandoah, Shenandoah, Montgomery County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010193: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. 3rd
St. (Kerr), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010194: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3909 Morningside (Glenhollow), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010195: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and
18.11(a), at 815 Williams, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
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218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010196: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4422 Action St. (Shepherd), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010197: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8850
Taylor Circle, Orangefield, Orange County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010198: Johnny B Electric enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and
18.11(b), at 6671 W. I-40 (Whitaker), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010199: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Welch Rd. and Hwy 380 (Hwy 78), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010200: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5720
Pickwick, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010203: Julie Campbell enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at
Mesa Ridge (Mesa Spring), Fabens, El Paso County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010204: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 465 W.
1st St., Groveton, Trinity County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010207: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at O
Cantwell Forest Dr. (Grogans Mill), Shenandoah, Montgomery County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010210: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19970
Gemstone Dr. (FM 1097), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010213: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 422
Windy Ln., Unknown, Orange County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010215: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3621 Granada Trail (Montecito), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010217: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29638
Benson Springs (Legends Run), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010222: XIT Paving and Construction Inc.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC
§818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 381 N. Hwy 67, Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
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231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010232: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 101 Liberty Ln., Anson, Jones County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010235: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11th
(Ave. F), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010237: Brystar Contracting, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and
18.11(b), at Beauxart Gaeden Rd. (Hwy 69), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010242: M.J. Sheridan of TX. Inc enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and
18.11(b), at 427 Woodhaven Forest (Oakchase Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County,
Texas.

235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010243: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 427
Woodhaven Forest (Oakchase Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010248: Standard Utility enforcement action for
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 8§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at
1210 Sand Jack Rd., Corinth, Denton County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010250: J & D Construction enforcement action
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b),
at 1004 Red Oak Dr. (Hazel), Orange, Orange County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010253: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 840 Boling Ranch Rd. (Deer Crossing Way), Azle, Parker County, Texas.
OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED

CONSENT AGENDA

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

239. O&G 03-0265343: XTO Energy Inc. to adopt the 1965 yardstick allowable for the
South Phoenix Lake (Hackberry) Field, Orange County, Texas.

240. O&G 04-0265670: Kebo Oil & Gas, Inc. to consider a net gas-oil ratio for Pistol
Hill 2 (13507) Lease, Well No. 2, Roma (Yegua) (78015666) Field, Starr County, Texas.

241. O&G 08-0265788: Southwest Royalties, Inc. to amend the permanent field rules
for the War-wink, S. (Wolfcamp) (95129600) Field, Ward, Howard, and Winkler

Counties, Texas.

242. O&G 08-0265984: Storm Peak Energy, LLC to consolidate the Geraldine
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(Delaware 3400) and Geraldine (Delaware 4000) Fields into a single field to be known
as the Geraldine (Delaware 3400) Field, and to adopt field rules for the proposed
consolidated field, Culberson and Reeves County, Texas.

243. O&G 08-0265985: Storm Peak Energy, LLC to amend the field rules for the Ford,
West (4100) Field, Crane, Culberson and Reeves Counties, Texas.

244. O&G 08-0266128: Devon Energy Production Co., L.P. to consider an MER for the
Snodgrass, E.N. 18 Lease, Wells 1, 2, and 3, Edwards -04- (Wolfcamp) (27775913)
Field, Crane County, Texas.

245. O&G 09-0266124: Cholla Petroleum, Inc. to Consider a Net Gas-Oil Ratio for
Looney Lease, Well No. 1, Boonsville (Bend Congl., Gas) (10574520) Field, Wise
County, Texas.

246. O&G 7C-0265961: Approach Operating LLC to consider consolidation of the
Ozona, N. (Ellenburger) Field and Holt Ranch (Canyon 7600) Field into the proposed
Holt Ranch (Consolidated) Field and adoption of permanent field rules for the
proposed field, Crockett County, Texas.

247. O&G 7C-0266446: Pioneer Natural Res. USA, Inc. to consider the cancellation of
overproduction for the Freda Crumley Lease, Well No. 1h, X.B.C.. (Fusselman) Field,
Upton County, Texas.

248. O&G 04-0266699: EOG Resources, Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation for the Perdido/Roleta 7650 Formation of Pok-A-Dot (8600) Field, Webb and
Zapata Counties, Texas.

249. O&G 06-0266707: EOG Resources, Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation for the Travis Peak Formation of Carthage (Travis Peak) Field, Panola
County, Texas.

250. O&G 10-0266660: Rio Petroleum, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Lathem (#05429); Powell, Kenneth L.
Estate (#05946); Powell, Kenneth L. Estate C (#06179); Latham Family Unit (#06207);
Lathem Family Unit "b" (#06237); Jones, L. W. Unit (#06281); Powell E Unit (#06285);
Powell, Kenneth L. Estate "d" (#06333); Lathem, Glen O. Unit (#06386); Mary K.
(#06579); Powell, Kenneth L. Estate "' (#06473); Powell Trust Swd (#06676); Lathem,
W. H. 5 (#07099); Lathem Mary K Unit (#07174); Powell D-3 Unit (#07195); Kenneth L.
Powell Estate Unit (#07306) Lease, Lathem (Canyon Granite Wash) (#52260 500) Field,
Hartley County, Texas.

251. O&G 10-0266285: Railroad Commission District 10, Commission-called review of
the temporary field rules for the Roberts Co. (St. Louis) (77304 500) Field, Roberts
County, Texas.

252. Claim by MTDC Energy Co. against the proceeds from the sale of salvage
recovered during State-funded plugging operations on the following well: MTDC
Energy Co. (518931), Bogan Lease (122640), Well No. 1064, Glazier (Morrow Upper)
Field, Hemphill County, Texas; State-funded Plug Code 10-14532; State-funded
Cleanup Code 10-54117.
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MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders with the
exception of item number 257 which was passed until the next available conference:

253. O&G 03-0262750: JJRS Investments Inc. enforcement action regarding Wittig
(195712) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat (00006001) Field, Wharton County, Texas.
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1) and (2).

254. O&G 04-0255092: SJTC Holdings, Inc. enforcement action regarding Oates
(11172) Lease, Well No. 01, Alta Verde (2500) (02017700) Field, Brooks County, Texas.
Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1); 3(1), (2), and (3); 13(b)(1)(B).

255. O&G 6E-0260807: Glade Operating Co. enforcement action regarding Christian,
L. (06930) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, and 9, Douglas, Martin (07156) Lease, Well
No. 2, East Texas (27302001) Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules
14(b)(2); 21(i); 8(d)(1); and Texas Natural Resources Code §91.143.

256. O&G 6E-0264155: Oiltec, LP enforcement action regarding Castleberry (07659)
Lease, Well Nos. 1r and 2, East Texas (27302001) Field, Gregg County, Texas.
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 13(b)(1)(B); 3(1), (2), and (3).

257. O&G 7B-0261124: Sundial Resources, Inc. enforcement action regarding J&b -C-
(11895) Lease, Well Nos. 1C and 2, Jones & Burroughs (28290) Lease, Well No. 3, J. S.
Lewis (Marble Falls) (45210500) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of Statewide
Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 3(2) and (3); 8(d)(1).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES
PROPOSAL

258. New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §8.209, relating to Distribution Facilities
Replacements; GUD No. 9997. There was no action taken. The item was passed until
the next available conference.

ADOPTION

259. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code 8§3.30, relating to Memorandum of
Understanding between the Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) and the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ); O&G Docket No. 20-0264933. The
Commission unanimously approved the adoption of the proposed rule amendment.

260. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §88.1, 8.5, 8.101, 8.130, 8.201, 8.235,
8.310, and 8.315, to make updates and corrections and to implement House Bill
4300, 81st Legislative Session (Regular Session, 2009); GUD No. 9989. The
Commission unanimously approved the adoption of the proposed rule amendment.

261. Repeals, amendments, and new rules in 16 Tex. Admin. Code, Chapter 11,

relating to Surface Mining and Reclamation Division; SMRD 01-09. This item was
passed until the next available conference.

22



ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

262. Recognition of Oil and Gas Chief Geologist. The Commission unanimously
selected Leslie Savage as the new Railroad Commission Oil and Gas Chief Geologist.

263. Delegation of authority to the Executive Director to issue annual agency-wide
certifications regarding drug-free workplace requirements in compliance with federal
grant conditions under the Drug-free Workplace Act of 1988. The Commission
unanimously approved this item.

264. Issues regarding emissions from oil and gas operations in the Barnett Shale gas
trend. The Commission heard an update from the Railroad Commission Executive
Director John Tintera.

265. Issues related to the Sunset Commission review of the Railroad Commission.
There were no updates on this item to present.

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION

266. The Railroad Commission's Legislative Appropriations Request (LAR) and
Information Technology Detail (ITD) for Fiscal Years 2012-2013. The Commission
unanimously approved the staff’s recommendation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION

267. Presentation of an award to the Railroad Commission of Texas by the Texas
Mining and Reclamation Association in recognition of 30 years of primacy for the coal
and lignite regulatory program under the Texas Coal Mining Regulations 16 Tex.
Admin. Code Chapter 12. The Commission received recognition in a presentation by
Shannon Lucas along with framed photos accepted by the Railroad Commission as a
gift.

COMMISSIONERS
Commissioner Jones

268. H.R. 5626, Blowout Prevention Act of 2010, 111th Congress (2009-2010) and
issues related to offshore exploration and production of oil and gas. The Commission
unanimously approved this resolution with suggested revisions. The revised
resolution was signed after the meeting was reconvened in the Willa Mae conference
room.

Commissioner Williams

269. Enforcement actions against Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division, related to
steel service lines and other options for regulating the use of steel service lines,
including rulemaking. There were no comments on this item.
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The Commission recessed at 11:16 am and reconvened at 2:00 pm in the Willa Mae
Conference room to sign the revised resolution (item 268).

PUBLIC INPUT

270. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy
adopted on September 7, 2005. No member of the public provided input at this time.

The conference was adjourned at 2:02 pm.
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